

June 2, 2021

Via e-filing

Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

**Re: Michael Abatti, et al. v. Imperial Irrigation District
S. Ct. No. 20-1376**

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to this Court's Rule 15.5, Petitioners hereby waive the 14-day waiting period.

Thank you for your kind assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ H. Christopher Bartolomucci
H. Christopher Bartolomucci

Counsel for Petitioners

cc's via e-mail:

Jennifer Meeker, Esq.
Frederic Fudacz, Esq.
Gina Nicholls, Esq.
NOSSAMAN LLP

Theodore A. Chester, Jr., Esq.
MUSICK, PEELER & GARRETT LLP